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February 17, 2023 
 
 
To:  Angela Willis (PCEOCP Chair) 

Joe Franklin (ASTM D02.B0 Chair) 
 

 
In recent weeks, the two San Antonio test laboratories which run calibrated Sequence VIII 
(ASTM D6709) tests have each been unable to calibrate Sequence VIII test stands, due to 
excessively high (severe) Bearing Weight Loss (BWL) results.  The Sequence VIII Surveillance 
Panel will now address the possible reasons for the severe nature of the recent BWL results 
and the measures which need to be taken to bring the test back into control. This will include 
looking at the integrity of the key operational parameters, the connecting rod bearings, test fuel 
and the calibration oils used in the recent Sequence VIII calibration tests. 
 
I will continue to update the industry groups on our progress, but in the meantime in my role as 
the Sequence VIII Surveillance Panel Chair, I am requesting that ASTM Subcommittee D02.B0 
declare that the test is “out of control” since it is judged to be giving uninterpretable 
performance.  This will allow the activation of the processes for handling a test which is 
unavailable as outlined in API 1509 Sections 6.7 and 6.8. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Patrick Lang,  
Sequence VIII Surveillance Panel Chair 


